
 

Dec. 16, 2003 
 

TIMCO ENGINEERING INC. 
P.O. Box 370 
849 N.W. State Road 45 
Newberry, Florida 
 
Subject: Class II Permissive Modification Authorization under FCC CFR 47, Parts 

2 and 90 (Subpart I) - Radio Services Transmitters Operating in the 
frequency bands  896-902, 935-941, 806-824, 851-869, 824-849 and 894-
869 MHz. 

 
Applicant: Kaval Telecom Inc. 
 Product: Bi-directional Amplifier 
 Model: BDA1200 
 FCC ID: H6M-BDA1200 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
As appointed agent for Kaval Telecom Inc., we would like to submit the application for FCC Class II 
Permissive Modification Authorization for the above Product.  Please review all necessary files 
uploaded to TIMCO Upload Web Site. 
 
Modification: For FCC Part 90 Operation, the outdoor antenna gain limit is changed from 10 
dBi to 20 dBi. The separation distance of minimum 10 meters remains the same. There are no 
changes in either mechanical and electrical design of the certified equipment. 
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us by our TOLL FREE number: 
 
 OUR TELEPHONE NO.: 1-877-765-4173 
 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
 
Tri Minh Luu, P. Eng., 
V.P., Engineering 
 
 
TML/DH 
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3000 Bristol Circle, 
Oakville, Ontario, 
Canada L6H 6G4 

 
Tel.:    (905) 829-1570 
Fax.:   (905) 829-8050 

 
Website:  www.ultratech-labs.com 
Email:     vic@ultratech-labs.com 

 


